



# NATIONAL AUTOGRASS SPORT ASSOCIATION LTD.

## **AGENDA**

**Marshals and Safety Officers combined meeting  
Saturday, 18th June 2016 – 11am  
Metro Inns, Birmingham Road, Walsall, WS5 3AB**

1. Present
2. Apologies
3. Minutes of previous meeting, 9 April 2016, to be adopted.
4. Matters arising from these minutes.
5. Correspondence:
6. AGENDA:
  - (a) Andy Preece, Chief Marshal – Report and Discussion.
  - (b) Report from Warren Beatty, Director for Safety:-
    - Track Inspections
    - Track Inspection Forms 2017
    - Safety Officer / Chairperson
    - Armco Height
    - Tyre / Silage Bale Marshal Barriers
    - Insurance Update
    - Nationals Update
    - Officials Wearing Overalls
  - (c) Report from Keith Matthews, Director for Marshals.
    - Type of track markers used
    - Distance between track markers
    - Race start procedure
    - Are the tapes a barrier or an indicator?
    - What offences constitute the use of a green and a black flag?
    - MAP Open
  - (d) Date of next Marshals / Safety Officers meeting, 8 October – 11am start
7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

***Please note: if a league requires any items for discussion – these must be put in writing to The Chief Track Marshal, 2 weeks before the meeting takes place. The letter must be signed by the League Chairman and Chief Marshal / or Safety Officer.***

**CHIEF MARSHAL:** Andy Preece – (tel: 07999 522363) Email: andrew.preece@national-autograss.co.uk  
**SECRETARY:** Sandy Williams, 153 Rookery Lane, Lincoln. LN6 7PW (Tel: 01522 684493 / 07939 074289)  
Email: sandy.williams@national-autograss.co.uk